# KAMEL HMEIDAN

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Al-Baissariye - Sidon District - South Lebanon kamel.aahh@hotmail.com, 0096171721185

Date of birth: October 29, 1993

Gender: Male

Nationality: Lebanese Civil status: Married

## **PROFILE**

Registered Nurse with about 7 years experience in various medical departments beside management, training, and teaching practice.

Member of the council of the order of nurses in Lebanon for 3 years (2021-2024).

Motivated to provide the best service to the patients by taking the road of devotion and commitment to the latest scientific standards.

Interested in training and I aspire to gain experience and knowledge in the field of health informatics.

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Bachelor Degree in Nursing Sciences**

Al-Rassoul Al-Aazam University (RAU), Nabatieh - South Lebanon

Oct 2012 - Jul 2015

Jan 2022 - Mar 2022

Dec 2022 - Present

## **EMPLOYMENT**

Registered Nurse Dec 2015 - Dec 2021

Sheikh Ragheb Harb University Hospital, Toul - Nabatieh - South Lebanon

From 8/2015 till 12/2016 in Cardio-vascular unit

From 12/2016 till 9/2018 in Intensive care unit

From 10/2018 till 3/2019 in Emergency room

From 4/2019 till 12/2021 in Operation room

During COVID-19 pandemic: worked in COVID emergency room

#### Head of Administrative training department

Sheikh Ragheb Harb University Hospital, Toul - Nabatieh - South Lebanon

Head Nurse Apr 2022 - Nov 2022

Sheikh Rageb Harb University Hospital, Toul - Nabatieh - South Lebanon

Head Nurse in Cradio-vascular unit and CCU

#### Head of Training Department in HR

Sheikh Ragheb Harb University Hospital, Toul - Nabatieh - South Lebanon

Nursing Instructor Oct 2018 - Present

Al-Rassoul Al-Aazam Institute, Nabatieh - South Lebanon